Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, February 15, 2016
5:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

QOur Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

. QOur Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
¢ Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

February 2016 - Page 1




School District of Phillips

Regular Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page
#
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
Il. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
I, Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
Iv. Public Participation Forum Pesko

V. Administrative Reports and Commitiee Reports
A. Principal Report - PhMS/PHS Hoogland
1. Students of the Month
2. PHS Valedictorian and Salutatorian
3. PHS Academic Excellence Scholarship
4. PHS Technical Excellence Scholarship
B. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. State Education Convention Report
2. State Tesiing Data

C. Student Liaison Report Ertl
D. Facilities/Transportation Committee - February 11 Krog
E. Business Services Committee - February 11 Pesko
VI. ltems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Budget Amendments for 2015-16 Morgan "3
B. Legislative Meeting March 6, 2016 Morgan
C. PEA Negotiations - Morgan
D. Impose Salary Offer Morgan
E. Property Insurance Approval Morgan 4-6 &
PDF
VIl. | Consent ltems Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from January 18, 2016 7-9
B. Approval of Personne! Report ‘ 10
C. Approval of Bills PDF

VIIl. | ltems for Next Board Meeting Pesko

IX. Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion | Pesko
of the open session pursuant to W Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c)
for the purpose of considering employment, promotion,
retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data
of any public employee over which the governmental body
has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

e Retirement Requests

e Staffing Plan for 2016-17

e Adminisirative Contracts

X. | The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to Pesko
WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(2), if necessary, to act on motions
made during the executive session.

Xl. | Adjourn Pesko

February 2016 - Page 2




SCHOCL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Wisconsin Statute 65.90(5)(a}, that the
School Board of Phillips, on February 15, 2018, adopted the following changes to previously approved
budgeted 2015 - 16 amounts. The following presents only adopted budget line items with changes.

Unchanged line items are not presented.

PREVIOUS | AMENDED

APPROVED | APPROVED
GENERAL FUND (FUND 10) AMOUNT | AMOUNT | CHANGE

$ $ $
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
100 Transfers-in 0.00 0.00
210 Taxes 5,130,321.00| 5,157,777.00] 27.456.00
340 Payments for Services 171,846.50 148,712.001 (23,134.50)
610 State Aid -- Categorical 216,446.35 211,277.001  (5,169.35)
620 State Aid -- General 2.439,614.00] 2,514,777.00]  75,163.00
850 Student Achievement Guarantee in Education (SAGE) 240,612.60 210,652.521 (29.950.08)
690 Other Revenua 7,178.00 7,486.00 308.00
730 DPI Special Project Grants 144,888.00 170,322.00]  25,434.00
970 Refund of Disbursement 26,808.05 45,000.00 18,191.95
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 8,350,906.45| 8,421,003.52 88,289.02
Instruction
110 000 Undifferentiated Curriculum 0.00 0.00 0.00
120 000 Regular Curriculum 1,617,845.24| 1,600,145.24] (17,700.00)
130 000 Vocational Curriculum 320,379.19 327,5617.46 7,138.27
160 000 Co-Curricular Activities 137,170.36 139,771.36 2,601.00
210 000 Pupil Services 135,664.02 132,978.31 (2,675.71)
220 000 Insfructional Staff Services 223,715.90 217,036.64{ (6,679.28)
230 000 General Administration 254 11714 262.117.14 8,000.00
250 000 Business Administration 1,726,156.64] 1,831,035.27{ 102,878.63
410 000 Inter-fund Transfers 808,459.69 §24,476.65 16,016.96
430 000 Instructional Service Payments 537,929.00 509,602.00] (28,327.00)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 5,225,498.18| 5,335,078.07| 81,252.89
) PREVIOUS AMENDED

APPROVED | APPROVED

SPECIAL PROJECT FUNDS (FUNDS 21, 23, 27, 29) AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGE
$ $ $

TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURGES 1,318,692.96| 1,343,405.59 24,712.63
100 000, Instruction 950,871.17 985,994.95 35,123.78
200 000 Support Services 312,258.52 307,296.64| {4,962.88)
400 000 Non-Program Transacfions §5,562.27 47 114.00]  (8,448.27)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 1,318,692.96] 1,340,405.59 21,712.63

Final Tax Levy

Revised OE in students

Final Categorical Aid

Final Equalization Aid

Final SAGE Aid

Final Camputer Aid

Revised IDEA Title | Grant

Focus on Energy Rebates, E-Rate

Changes in employee insurance and granfs.
Tech lab equipment.

Add’l uniforms.

Revised Grants.

Changes in insurance.

Add’l comp. supplies and chamber bucks.
Track expenses added.

Fund 27 Fransfer increase.

Open Enrdllment Changes.

insurance changes (employee)
Grant revisions.
Vision services.




. paieneD’ | Ipspn T pedanoy T asde|[0)
, { [T R sdoyde)fiusawdinb3 tenduwio)

dwa] uj sewaJixg fesuey)
. [EACLUDY SOISSY
000! L , e : . plemay Uosy
000002 * 0000057 . WHAG ‘ 3|qEAIBIaY SIUN0ADY

UONESCIGNS JO JOAIEM
a )T . o B ) i sUDI12201 pa|npaypsuUn
. 'PIPI6OST ‘PAPRiIUL : posio . 10 sandp Jequ puncadepun
- ig-‘oN . ¥ T, , , i By w 1500 UaWaejday anil
o iS5 i P e : 1507 Juswacejday

e T

douq Joopang payoeneun/uadg ur doig

'\ 000°00Z$ 01 pasied Sureg

L S "Wald Jo, usuel] ur doid [Buosiad
"PRNPayds § pap 0005 "ELL'0CT, / !

asnep) 108104 | isdoo

. SUOIIINJISUO?) SSEID
|euoizenop @ dinbI Ay/selawe) ‘SjusumnIIsul
|edisny “dinb3 2139|Yay ‘swicHun-auLey] Ul

1::000°000°T, g 100 : ol souaaanoag aed awodu) ssauisng fasuadxy elixg
3507 [day puiyos oadn ) . S Al R uawdinb3 s 1030EI3U0)
.. Blge[ieAr S| %00T/%06 - - | , OO0 0T+ T 94 SOURINSUI-0))
IR I . : R LG V] e TR nowy peaidy
pepnjoul . . : , ; ; ; e YMALR [UE sjuaquor fAsedoay [euostad
000'85z6Y S j L TER'660° Y T 1oyuElg ‘Swpling
o poo's” B Tok : S 0pRfg : : a|quonpaqg Auadoad
TPL'ST$-07Y §398INS/POOY WT . L o
| L£5'€2$-02Y Bdepns‘pooy W j S G ; wisMoLIa] Suipn[ou] Wniwed
‘s e ; : .
R e TR s R 3 i R e R kbt e A LA Y

9T-ST07 28e1aA07 IdueInsy] Auadold
sdijllyd 40 21351 [O0YdS .



SutAanay fausweoe|day oo
sjue|d /sqnays/seal-Suuysn

T 00001
“jued gniys82.43/000°T
uegy

SABPLAT DASPUIENLN:ISA IS IMOURSPAT)
1saJo3U| ployasea

MO[4 phiAl/dn-joeg ‘uoiepunyl
paa mo[d pnia/dn-yoeg uonepunul)

T peianoy
- 000°05"

. .vwhm> 5. SISEIMOYS SSE[D
..mmc. oooﬂmm_m < eyapoEg /304 Aig 8 39M/snSung
Xew Qo0'0SeS sadid punoJ8Japun fsBulid/suonepuncy

o1 dn yw Axjod Jo %07

a2ieyaay
sagiey) a0IAleg 1dag a4
SHY auly

Suissazodd Ble( 21U04393|3

000'0ST ayenbypes
000°05% + ,mmo__ 10 %52 |eAoLUDY SKGag
00004 Aloquaau] Supjel 3o 150D

T [ it i VAN P
flaAairstoifipliod
2

2 .Wq.f.n,., ;

9T-ST0Z 25e19n07 20uBinsU| Aladold
sdi[l1/d $0 30HISIG [OOYDS



000°007

Zsesiuad -

0 00T SWP 129110 00000T

00005

© 000001

40 by uado vy Asadold uj

S84

"~ 000°00T

0000t

-sAep Og 01 dn papnpul’

umpyag dinb3 proy

000°05

. queIN[jod 000’05 Ul pa1aA0).

000°0S"

papndul

sAep (7T 000°000°T

shep.0zT 000°000°T

P3P 000°S ‘00001

asne[) Aaueoep

spiooay 1 siaded a|gen[ep

sastwiald Jo ‘uorrdnaiaiu saoies AN

uojiesasigey 4o sso/a5elodg

payselad 1O payoelty-susis

s|ewluy ‘S1I9sU| ‘spJig ‘Sjuapoy

Peuo) p,bay s1oyip doid [esy

Aupger (eS8aq Apadold

Ayiedoud Jo uoneasasald

33.ns Jamod

|eaoway fdnuea)] Jueinjjod

s|jids [ea1wsy) WooSSE|D

|ed3u0)
‘Apoisn) ‘ade)fpases-siau30 Jo Auadold siad

s1a10 pue ssafojdw] Jo Auadold siad

$2283INS paned

UoINIISUOD
40 1507 JaU] 53 OWA()/MET JQ 3JUBUIPIO

SI9|IRL] paYdRIR( PAUMO-UON

ZIUIT JO DIeLIoIny
sheq g -doad [euosiagd pasnboy Ajman

sheq # ‘sSp|g patnboy Ajmen

91

610z 98etan0) azusinsul Auadoid

sdi|

11Ud J0 1213sEa |o0Yas

R

e




MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Monday,January 18, 2016

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by Vice-President
Krog at  6:05 pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

Present: Adolph, Burkart, Distin, Krog, Marlenga, Rodewald,and Willett. Absent:
Pesko and Rose. Administration present: Morgan, Theder, Hoogland, Lemke,
and Scholz. Others:; Staff members, community members, students, and Price
Co. Review.

Vice-President Krog stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted
according to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County Review.

Public Participation

A. Lyn Ludwig expressed her desire for the district to have a face-to-face
Spanish teacher in the District.

B. Nicole Kulwicki expressed her desire for the district to offer Spanish o
students.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. Principal Report - PAMS/PHS

1. December Students of the Month at the middle school were Samantha
Morrone (Grade 6), Megan Schluter (Grade 7), Madeline Kulwicki
(Grade 8); and at the high school were Kailee Kempen (Grade 12) and
Collin Krause (Grade 10).

2. The Spelling Bee winners for grades 5-8 were Trinity Pesko (1st) and
Brendon Soberg (2nd). The next level of competition will be held in
Ashland at CESA #12.

B. Principal Report - PES

1. December Students of the Month were Leah Harper (grade 2) and Kye
Tingo (grade 5).

2. Megan Peterson and Julie Zumach made a presentation to the Board
about the Books on the Bus project. The Helping Hands Quilting group
has volunteered time to create 240 book bags for use on each bus
route. Bags should be ready by early February and will be tested on
Jan Mealman'’s route when they are completed, Over 300 books have
been donhated to date and the district received $1,000 from AnneMarie
Foundation to purchase books.

C. Pupil Services Report

1. The embargo on test results has been lifted and can be shared once
they are made public on the DPI website. The counseling staff will
make a presentation at the February meeting.

2. The new Wisconsin Forward testing will begin at the elementary soon.

D. Superintendent Report

1. The Leadership Communication Team met January 6th. Majority of
the discussion time was spent on the creating a culture/climate activity
for 2015-16. Information will be sent to staff this week.

February 2016 - Page 7




VI.

VI

@ m

2. The State Education Convention will be held this week. Rick Morgan,
Leah Theder, Mark Distin and Jon Pesko will be attending the
convention.

Quarterly Financial Report showed year-to-date expenditures as of
December 31, 2015 were $3,297,332.66 (37.60% of budget) and revenues
were $1,185,531.90 (13.53% of budget). The total cash available was
$713,746.84. Fund 49 Balance was $9,768.36. No line of credit has been
used this fiscal year.

Student Liaison Ertl was not able to attend.

The policy committee met on January 13th and decided that work on the
440.1 Student Rights - Transgender Students policy will be on hold pending
State legislation. There were no changes to first reading of 731.5 UAVs at
WIAA Tournament Series Events and it will be presented for second
reading. Policy 425 Public School Open Enroliment will stay in committee
for revisions to enrollment limits. The Field Use Policy will be on the agenda
for next month. It was decided that background checks will be
administrative procedure and not a policy.

The revenue committee met on January 13th and discussed ideas to
increase revenue, how to decrease open enroliment out of the district and
reentry for those who have left. Discussed a school district survey and
virtual school options.

Business services committee met on January 14th. A closed session was
held with employees to discuss retirement requests. In open session they
met with Eagle Audit and Accounting regarding the 2015-16 audit and a
three-year contract proposal for 2016-19. The Baird Forecast Model was
tabled to February agenda. The regular board meeting agenda was
reviewed and amended. Bills were reviewed.

ltems for Discussion and Possible Action

A.
B.

There are no changes to space allocations for open enrollment for 2016-17.
The 2016-17 calendar was presenied. No changes are being made to the
structure of the calendar this year. Motion (Distin/Adolph) to approve the
presented calendar. Motion carried 7-0.

Terra Gastmann presented the RFP process for group food bid. We are
part of a small school food coop with a $2.7 million food bid. Motion
(Distin/Adolph) to give Terra authorization to choose a vendor when the bids
are received. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion (Distin/Adolph) to approve the three-year contract with Eagle Audit
and Accounting. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion (Willett/Rodewald) to approve the following consent items. Motion carried

7-0.
A.
B.

Approve minutes from December 21, 2015 board meeting.

Approve personnel report - hiring of Steven Ivancich as world language
teacher, Tammy Haolman as PhMS forensics advisor, and Steven Hlavacek
as Custodian Il at PES (part-time). Approved retirement of Sue Marshall as
German teacher, approved sabbatical during 2018-17 for Justin Lindgren,
approved resignations of Patricia Bacher as PES Custodian |l {part-time),
and Paul Feuerer as PhMS forensics advisor.

February 2016 - Page 8




VIl

Xl.

X1,

C. Approval of bills from December 2015 (#339836-339972 and wires) for
$472,040.54.

The next regular board meeting will be held on February 15, 2016. Items for
discussion include 2014-15 assessment data.

Motion (Burkart/Adolph) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of
open session pursuant to W1 Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation
data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction
or exercises responsibility to discuss: Retirement requests, PEA negotiations
update, staffing plan 2016-17 and additional compensation fund update. Motion
carried 7-0 with roll call vote at 7:05 pm.

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to Wl Stat. Sec. 19.85(1),
if necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session.

Motion (Adolph/Burkart) to reconvene into open session. Motion carried 8-0.

Motion (Distin/Marlenga) to adjourn at pm. Motion carried 8-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

February 2016 - Page 9




New HiréslTransfers

Personnel Report
January 16, 2015 - February 12, 2016

Previous .
. New Effective
Name/Position - - Employee
Position Description Salary S Date
: alary
Mark Fuhr
PHS Soccer Coach Replace Jeff Jasurda $ 2,365 $ 2,365 Fall 2016
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
FBLA Advisor Replace Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
Varsity Boys Soccer Coach |Replace Jeff Jasurda Phillips High School 01-06-2016
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position Rem_gnat:onl Effective Years of Service | Location
Retirement Date
Cindy Gould Kdgn Teacher Retirement 6/1/2016 34 PES

February 2016 - Page 10




000°00S°T

0S'TLL6

€8°TE€0°865°T

000

86'1€087T
98'666'697'T

:(9T/T€/T yBnody1) pamodlog [e30L

(xew 000005 TS) 9ouUR|Eg HIPALD) 4O AUIT IUALIND

1UNO22Y %22y Asuapiyla Adisu3 gnd

1oL

|00d JUBWISIAU] 1,A0T) {207
{Supjoay) [eisusD) Yueg [RUCIIEN 1S1l

:9T0z Aenuer Jo Se 12143s1a 941 01 3|ge|leAy spung

61°7P

ET F00'9€9

9T IEL'6LB'E 05°86E°Z89

G9°L087ZLL'B

rryny FIOdOT FO PUT 5yrxs ¥ EXXXXREFRRFRFRFERFLEE

LG0T ISIUNCDOY IO ISCUDN

[4a 24 sTE10L osuadsy puels

962 S6°6EF 00°000°'g SNOTLOYSIHAL HY¥SQUa~-NOM ¥IHIO &~ W ——— ———- 8y ——- 0T

08°% 9L zER L GG P SETELT/ER GLTZOLY 007209 ‘608 A¥ES TYNOIIDNMISMI GESYHOMNE & ——- ———— EY ——= 01

53°9LY 78 aNMnNd YEHIONY Ol SYSISNYET B o FOT

9£° €6 6L T6L 98 25786 SO6BE'TLT 0y TBL VS STTER6TELT SAOTAYES IHOEANS WAHLO &~ === e 6§ —-—- 30T

TE8F 627692797 287 2L ST LIB'BL 00°62Z°80T SINIHOUNL ? HEONYINSNI O A 0T

Z9°1¥ 6Z°EBZT'FL Q0" LY 8z LOL LET BELOT'ST LZ BLEGEE SIDTA¥IS THLINID ——= ——==07 —em q0T

GLTES FT°L8S0FT SL°LS LOLEE’ LG0T CLTS0'EZT LZ"GE0’TER’T NOILYELSINIHAY SSENISRE  ~—— ~=--— £ ——— 90T

GLFS 0T"ETT ZE ZZES Z0"PEZ 65T T1L°09L°28 8L ZLO’LBY NOLIYMISINIACY ONIQTING TOOHIS e T ——— 0T

0079§ LGTPESILT LZ78¢ D0 00S LYT 8P 506 ‘LT YL LIT 282 NOLIWMISINIWGY TYEENED ~—  ——= ———— £Z —mm 0T

ZETED LETTLS’E TT BE ¥G STT'S8 B6°LOZ'S Y3 9EQLTT SADIAYAS JIVIS TENOIISOYLSNI ——= ====F% -un- S0T

T9°6¥ 6T EPS 'Y LLTLY 187626 €9 0671628 TETBLEZET ) SEDIAYES TIdnd —  —-m e 12 -— 0T

SFEY £8°T92°T 68785 9E"8DE‘TT BT 89771 £57006°02 SAEAN TYIOTAS HIHLIO ——— memw T e 30T

18°08 17 00€°8T CET OV Z0TLSL S 66 ZLZ9T 9E TLL'BET SEILIATLIOY WYIODTEENO~0D ——= —===0T - F0T

DE"6Y £E2ES0T 6T 6F G2 ETOEL 95°980°11T 6L TPV BT HOTOOTEEOD TEOISAHA — ————PFT — q0T

¥ETLY 0T GE9 Ve z5°0% 86°2GY ‘69T $9°LEZ'ST ap*LTIG‘LZE HOTOOTNEAD TYNOIIYI0A —  ——— ———— €T ——— 01

6T 8F 0Z°FS0°LZT Or 9y BL 99D ‘ZVL 90°622°92T $ZSPTI009°T KOTNOTHYND YYINSEd ——— 7T -—— HOT

LL*9V PTI-89T ZET s0°LY ZVT6987LLL FLTPZT'¥TT ST 0P6°159°T WOTASTYNAS AIINIINAYAIITIAND ——— e —-— TOT

% JIAd AJTATIOV ATUIUOH & dLAd AJTATIOY QLR A3TATION ATUIUCH 390png postady £do fad ONAZ DdO Lag
61-vT0Z  §U-F10Z Azenuep  9T~GT0Z  9T-5T0Z 9T1~510¢ Auenuep  9T-STOE

T FaoEd {gT0g/1T :838Q) YP9UQ dXE pImod €3TOT0O-L070070T 61750

9T/TT/20 Wd T0:¥% sdTTTTUd JO IDTIISTQ TOOUDS d-2TengIIc



ARERFKFRRFRFEEFEFFREFEFFN FTOTDT TO PUT FE 6L FFFFXRFFFFLEFFEFFLE

ZE

IS3UMODOY FO TOUTA

ZLTVE Qr°Z69°LT6 85°€Z 0z eLv’TLD g 0E"176 588 ZSEETEBL'S STE3IOL 2OUBLDY PURID

ZL ¥E 0¥ 269 °LE6 _857ET 0T ELYILO'T 0E"TP6 ‘688 ZSTELTTEBL’Y ANOE TEYINED -— - 01

01" L 01t 07" ¥l 0882 08¢ ooTo0Z SE3d AJ0D  ---—-—- --- -0000§ 666 -——H0t

6576621 SNOENVITEISIH  —————— --- -0000% 066 ---¥01

88701 L 86 69°ZTE VY 00" 000°SF ATI-F  *°9& ¥OTHd - SONOIEN  —=wmmm ——= —Q000S LB ---HOT

ZETLT 00°000°¢ SSOT/SATYS INIWIIADE  ————— --— -0000% 198 ---M0T

DO 00D ‘0Z 140 ION EIVLI§ N¥HL QI¥ Q33  ~----- -—= -0000% 0BL ———d0T

607 1Z 60°FT 89°€¥Z’6Z 00" ¥8%‘L0Z ¥l ETIIL ¥ESd  —-—e-- --- -0000¢ TGL —--40T

g8 Ll 589 OF G99°11 07°698°1T 00" gge’0Lt SINVYD IDEL0Yd THIDHIS — —=-=== =~—~ ~0000S 0EL ———¥0T

007987 7L AT¥ AINAROD  —-——--- —-- -0000& 169 ---H0T

00°€ETT'T TYOOT HOOOMHL HONHAHY ILVIS & —~———— -—— -0000G 099 ---¥0T

ZEEE vetgg 00°L2Z70L 257259 '0T2 dI¥ FOYE  —wmmeme ——— —00005 069 -—-¥0T

YA S0 00" LP8 L 00°0Z1’S SINYED IOZN0¥d TYIDEIS  —--——-- ——~ ~-0000S 0£9 ——-¥0T

0E6E 0E6¢ 00-95z 846 00" LLL'FIS'E IV NOIIWZITHNDE — —————- -—— -0000§ TE9 ~~~u0T

00° 0887611 4y EIVIS ¥YEHIQO  —------ -~ =0000§ 613 ~~-¥0T

00°8T0'TE AI¥ AOWEEIT — —————— -~ =00006 €19 ---¥0T

69786 00792119 00" 00T 00°B0P 02 00°607 708 00 607708 I¢ NOTIVIMOdSNWEL  -—--—- mee 00005 ZT9 —--¥0T

00006 ‘Y SOIY TYEEQE3 30 IISNWEl  ------ --— ~0000§ LTI§ ---¥0T

£eres 0070051 SEJYNCS "WHINI SAIY A0 IISNWIL  ----—- - wew ~0000S SI§ ---U0T

00" 2TL 8FT "ISIQ "HOS IM INEWNTIOWNE NHI0 — ————--— --- -00005 &FE ---¥0T

BE" PG TLTETL 65" vS T6°823°L 0T L62 00°0007PT STYINAY =~ ——m——m -—— -00005 €62 ---¥0T

£6°8% 00°05¢ 19°26 00 GSE'FT 00°00G ‘ST SHAI INFAOLS - -—— -00005 262 —--40T

Z5°67 58 g8ES LB TR 9L"906°E ZT7LEY 00" 0EE’E SINIWLSIANT NO LSESAINI — —----- ~-— -0000§ 0BZ —---¥0T

E9"FEE 9E° 56 L PTG L 0g"87% 00°00£"8 FHOONT XITATIOY TOQHOS ¥EHIO  ———-—- = ~0000% BLE -—-¥DT

¥BLS 0072031 267 F8 2 8EL’eT 00" ZEG'E 0000041 SNOISSIHAY  —==-—— —-- -0000§ TLZ ---90T

2e 8T DV EIE 00" Zor’T SLOTLE0 TYLLLEI-NON SOTAUNE —————- -—— -0Q00§ 9% ---d0T

Z1°8G 297068 £9°3€ LI 2EP‘E Ve Z¥T 00 TLE'E STEE NOTLIWIMOESNYYI  ------ ~-= =0000S 6¥Z ---¥0T

£8°¢¢ Z870Ls 8% 1¢ EETSLL 00" €97 ‘% ¥¢L HWOH FTIE0N  -——--- --- -0000§ €IZ ---U0T

o0vLT TE°£86 /098 §9°61 FP1°GT57808 yI°9TS 808 00" ¥TE’'SST’S XYL ALEEA0¥d ¥WER INEJHAD  —-——-- --= ~0000§ TTE ---¥0T

% Qlid A3TaTI0Y ATUIUOW & ALAd AJTATIOV UIAd FITATION ATUIUOW 7Jofpndg posiasy ~ds THA0T 0ad | ONLE DE8 001104
GI-FT0Z  GI-PE0Z AX=nu®)  9T-GT0Z  9T-GT0Z $1-5T0Z AIenuep  3T-5T0E

T .a:.mmmmm“w
9T/T1/20° " RE %019

Z/T. 38380 U] A9 DI
CUBdTTTINE 3ol 30TIASTA TOOUDS

S E9TOTO-LO D0 0T ST S

d:ziongIze



